



# Viking Minor Hockey Association

## Meeting Minutes

**Date:** November 18, 2020  
**Time:** Meeting called to order at 7:03 PM  
**Location:** Viking Carena

**Minute Taker:** Rosanne Morken

Attendees: Colton Dockstader, Rosanne Morken, Denton Quattek, Terri Cumming, Jen Amundson, Joleen Hoffman, Laurel Weisgerber, Shaun Hill

Absent: Lindsay Quinton, Laura Bird

Review of previous meeting's minutes.

Approval of minutes. Jen approved. Joleen seconded.

Agenda reviewed. No additions. Motion by Terri to use the current agenda. Seconded by Denton. All in favor, carried.

Financial Report as of October 31, 2020 presented by Rosanne. Total Income: \$13,299.86, Total Expenses: \$7,734.81. Net Income: \$5,881.52 Total Assets \$149,713.70

Joleen approved. Jen seconded. All in favour, carried.

U7 – Sean Malone out tonight to help out have good attention from all the kids. Possible new kid, Jen to reach out to see if they are interested.

U9 – Sean Malone out tonight as well, had first game in Mannville on November 7<sup>th</sup>, kids were happy and had fun. Team is in a cohort with Mannville & 2 Teams from Irma. Playing games with this cohort until Christmas.

U13 – Sean Malone out tonight for them as well. Had 2 tiering games against Ponoka. Games were decent, lost both games but shots were similar. Landon decided he didn't want to play but we gained Wiley. Cole is in net, Tate is showing interest in trying net. First game against Ponoka team had less then 24hrs notice of game, would like to know if team can get more notice for games changes.

Equipment – New jersey's came in time for picture day for the U7 & U9 Teams. Have equipment for any new kids starting. Have lots of pucks, Joleen will look at getting a bucket of blue pucks. Look at finding some goalie equipment. Shaun to check out Totem for chest protector, glove and blocker and Colton will call Battle River Sports to see if they have any pads. Goalie Academy is another place we can try for goalie equipment.



# Viking Minor Hockey Association

## Meeting Minutes

Referee Clinics – All first years have taken the ref course online. VMH will reimburse them for taking the course. Joleen is going to arrange a day for Peter to come out and do an on ice session with all the refs. Terri talked to Peter about not getting one ref you didn't show up to U13 game and gave no notice.

Sponsorship - Have received Team Sponsor cheques from Dee Jay Plumbing and Skully's Oilfield. Terri has sent in grant application to Claystone as well as letters to businesses. Cargill will also give a donation. Will advertise our Sponsors on Facebook, Weekly Review and electronic sign outside rink. Will look at running Thank You Ad in paper for Sponsors once we have team pictures. Look at getting decals for Sponsors for ice dividers & boards for rink.

Casino & Fundraising – Beef Jerky Fundraiser we made \$2858.40. Raffle books are out to all families. For 50/50 at games this year try and sell raffle books instead. Will get 1Hr for Commitment Hours. Joleen will get raffle books to Managers that will strictly be used for games.

Website – Bylaws need to be updated for website. Online Registration on RAMP can be used next year. Include Medical Form in Registration Package.

Player Development – Sean Malone out to do some sessions with all the teams. November 18<sup>th</sup> (3 sessions), November 20<sup>th</sup> (2 sessions), November 25<sup>th</sup> (3 sessions) & November 27<sup>th</sup> (3 sessions). Directors to check to see if anyone wants extra one on one sessions with Sean. Find out if he does goalie training.

Fees for late sign up – Colton will work on a policy for late sign ups.

Refund for Hanson's – Received letter Oct 29<sup>th</sup> will reimburse 75% of fees paid less Hockey Alberta Fees of \$47. Will etransfer them amount owing.

Picture Day – Went smoothly. Will use same background as last year. Can order Board Mounts in Janaury.

Discipline – no issues.

Cohort Groups – New kid to join he is U9 age group but because of Cohort for U9 team he will start with U7 till Christmas and then will move up to his age group in new year. Bench & Timebox it have mask on at every game to abide by rules.

Commitment Hours – Will need to have a spreadsheet to hand out at beginning of year of requirements for each position. Couple new commitment hours positions available. 1 to write



# Viking Minor Hockey Association

## Meeting Minutes

newspaper articles every couple weeks from each team and 2. have a player of the week article. Each position can get 5hrs each.

New Business – Hoping to have Banners from last 2 years get put up on wall soon. Thirsky's Oilfield would like to donate so maybe he would be interested in donating goalie equipment.

Next Meeting: December 16<sup>th</sup>, 2020 @ Viking Carena Complex

Meeting Adjourned: 8:32pm